Williams, Marquitta K.

_
From: Justin Maxner <jmaxner@personalbusinessintegration.com>
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 2:33 PM
To: Williams, Marquitta K.
Subject: Reinstatement filing LO8000028859 for name approval and Dissolution of filing

L20000121728
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To whom it may concern, W&/&/_@/rf ‘ :"Z,M
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A dissolution of Personal Busuness Integration, LLC Document 20000121728 nas been filed (See

receint balcw). @ have no intenticn to revoke the dissclution ol Personal Business Integration,
LLC Document _23200:2172¢ and am :eleasing ihe name .o roinstave Personal Business Integration
LLC LOBDO0028859.

Please confirm receipt of this e-mail.

Thank you, =43 719z
Justin Maxner

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: "donotreply@sunbiz.org” <donotreply@sunbiz.org>

To: "jmaxner@personalbusinessintegration.com” <jmaxner@personalbusinessintegration.com=

Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020, 02:15:58 PM EDT

Subject: Sunbiz.org Payment Receipt

Thank you for submitting your paymant te Florida Department of Stace, Division of
Corvoravions. This amiil will serve as cenfirmavion that your paymant was recaeived Dy our
oiiice

Your filing will ba pesied on cur websize http://www.sunblz.org/ in the order received.

The rransaciion informaticon is Listad below:

Receior Mumbher: 3781506042
Transacuion Date/Time: 05/11/2020 02:15 BN
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